RICHARDSON CITY COUNCIL
JANUARY 9, 2012
7:30 P.M.
CIVIC CENTER/CITY HALL, 411 W. ARAPAHO, RICHARDSON, TX

1. INVOCATION — SCOTT DUNN
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: U.S. AND TEXAS FLAGS — SCOTT DUNN
3. MINUTES OF THE [DECEMBER 12, 2011|AND|DECEMBER 19, 2011|MEETINGS

4. [WSITORS] (THE CITY COUNCIL INVITES CITIZENS TO ADDRESS THE COUNCIL ON ANY
TOPIC NOT ALREADY SCHEDULED FOR PUBLIC HEARING. PRIOR TO THE MEETING,
PLEASE COMPLETE A “CITY COUNCIL APPEARANCE CARD” AND PRESENT IT TO THE
CITY SECRETARY. THE TIME LIMIT IS FIVE MINUTES PER SPEAKER.)

ALL ITEMS LISTED UNDER ITEM 5 OF THE CONSENT AGENDA ARE CONSIDERED TO BE
ROUTINE BY THE CITY COUNCIL AND WILL BE ENACTED BY ONE MOTION IN THE FORM LISTED
BELOW. THERE WILL BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSIONS OF THESE ITEMS. IF DISCUSSION IS
DESIRED, THAT ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND WILL BE
CONSIDERED SEPARATELY:

5. CONSENT AGENDA:

A. CONSIDER THE FOLLOWING ORDINANCES:

1. ERDINANCE NO. 3859' AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE ZONING ORDINANCE
AND ZONING MAP TO AMEND ORDINANCE NO. 3801 BY DELETING THE

REQUIREMENT FOR A RETAIL BUILDING ON A 1.29-ACRE SITE TO ALLOW A
DRIVE-THRU RESTAURANT; BY APPROVING A REVISED CONCEPT PLAN AND
BUILDING ELEVATIONS FOR A DRIVE-THRU RESTAURANT FOR A 1.29-ACRE
TRACT ZONED LR-M(1) LOCAL RETAIL WITH SPECIAL CONDITIONS, SAID TRACT
BEING DESCRIBED AS LOT 3, BLOCK 2, UNIVERSITY WORLD ADDITION IN
DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS.

2. JORDINANCE NO. 3851} AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE ZONING ORDINANCE
AND ZONING MAP TO GRANT A CHANGE IN ZONING TO GRANT A SPECIAL
PERMIT FOR A MOTOR VEHICLE SERVICE STATION WITH SPECIAL CONDITIONS
ON A 1.58-ACRE TRACT OF LAND ZONED PD PLANNED DEVELOPMENT FOR LR-
M(2) LOCAL RETAIL USES LOCATED AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF RENNER
ROAD AND NORTH STAR ROAD.

B. CONSIDER ADVERTISEMENT OF BID#21-12]- 2012 FIRE STATION MAINTENANCE
AND RENOVATIONS. BIDS TO BE RECEIVED BY THURSDAY, JANUARY 26, 2012 AT
2:00 P.M.

THE RICHARDSON CITY COUNCIL WILL MEET AT 5:30 P.M. ON MONDAY, JANUARY 9, 2012, IN
THE RICHARDSON ROOM OF THE CIVIC CENTER/CITY HALL, 411 W. ARAPAHO, RICHARDSON,
TEXAS. AS AUTHORIZED BY SECTION 551.071(2) OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, THIS
MEETING MAY BE CONVENED INTO CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
SEEKING CONFIDENTIAL LEGAL ADVICE FROM THE CITY ATTORNEY ON ANY AGENDA ITEM
LISTED HEREIN. THIS BUILDING IS WHEELCHAIR ACCESSIBLE. ANY REQUESTS FOR SIGN
INTERPRETIVE SERVICES MUST BE MADE 48 HOURS AHEAD OF THE MEETING. TO MAKE
ARRANGEMENTS, CALL 972-744-4000 VIA TDD OR CALL 1-800-735-2989 TO REACH 972-744-4000.

City Council Agenda, January 9, 2012 1



WORK SESSION — 6:00 P.M.:

e Call to Order

A. Review and Discuss|items Listed on the City Council Meeting Agendal

B. Review and Discuss the|2011 Year End Crime Statistics and Program Updates}|

C. Review and Discuss the [Tax Increment Financing — General Ugdate|

D. Report on{ltems of Community Interest]

| EXECUTIVE SESSION|

¢ In compliance with Section 551.087 of the Texas Government Code, Council will convene into a
closed session to discuss the following:

o Deliberation Regarding Economic Development Negotiations

e Commercial Development — Galatyn Parkway/U.S. 75 Area

e Council will reconvene into open session, and take action, if any, on matters discussed in
executive session.

| CERTIFY THE ABOVE AGENDA WAS POSTED ON THE BULLETIN BOARD AT THE CIVIC
CENTER/CITY HALL ON FRIDAY, JANUARY 6, 2012, BY 5:00 P.M.

CITY SECRETARY

City Council Agenda, January 9, 2012 2



MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL

December 12, 2011
City of Richardson, Texas

A Regular Meeting of the City Council was held at 7:30 p.m., Monday, December 12, 2011 with

a quorum of said Council present, to-wit:

Bob Townsend
Laura Maczka
Mark Solomon
Scott Dunn
Kendal Hartley
Steve Mitchell
Amir Omar

City staff present:

Bill Keffler

Dan Johnson

Michelle Thames

David Morgan

Cliff Miller

Samantha Woodmancy
Pamela Schmidt
Michael Spicer

Sam Chavez

Mayor

Mayor Pro Tem
Council member
Council member
Council member
Council member
Council member

City Manager

Deputy City Manager

Assistant City Manager Administrative Services
Assistant City Manager Community Services
Assistant City Manager Development Services
Management Analyst

City Secretary

Director of Development Services

Asst. Director of Development Services - Planning

1. INVOCATION — MARK SOLOMON

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: U.S. AND TEXAS FLAGS — MARK SOLOMON

3. MINUTES OF THE NOVEMBER 28, 2011 MEETING

ACTION TAKEN: Mr. Omar moved approval of the minutes as presented; second by
Ms. Maczka and the motion was approved with a unanimous vote.

4. VISITORS. (THE CITY COUNCIL INVITES CITIZENS TO ADDRESS THE COUNCIL ON ANY
TOPIC NOT ALREADY SCHEDULED FOR PUBLIC HEARING. PRIOR TO THE MEETING, PLEASE
COMPLETE A “CITY COUNCIL APPEARANCE CARD” AND PRESENT IT TO THE CITY SECRETARY.
THE TIME LIMIT IS FIVE MINUTES PER SPEAKER.)

Ms. Schmidt advised receipt of an appearance card from Murat, 426 Bedford. The speaker was

not in attendance.

5. ADMINISTER THE OATH OF OFFICE TO NEWLY APPOINTED MEMBERS OF THE
LIBRARY BOARD, PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION, AND SIGN CONTROL

BOARD.



City Council Meeting — December 12, 2011 Page 2 of 12

Ms. Schmidt administered the Oath of Office to William J. McCalpin, member of the Library
Board; Pam Krause and Monica Weinman, members of the Parks & Recreation Commission;
and Alicia Marshall and Scott Petty, Alternates on the Sign Control Board.

ACTION TAKEN: None.

PUBLIC HEARING ITEMS:

6. PUBLIC HEARING, ZONING FILE 11-18: A REQUEST BY HOWARD L. LAWSON,
REPRESENTING THE LAWSON CO., FOR A CHANGE IN ZONING FROM C-M
COMMERCIAL WITH SPECIAL CONDITIONS TO I-M(1) INDUSTRIAL WITH A SPECIAL
PERMIT FOR SELF-SERVICE WAREHOUSE WITH ASSOCIATED OUTDOOR VEHICLE
STORAGE FOR A PORTION OF 528 W. ARAPAHO ROAD (NORTH SIDE OF ARAPAHO
ROAD, WEST OF CUSTER ROAD).

Mr. Keffler advised that the Plan Commission reviewed the request at their November 15, 2011
meeting when they recommended approval of the request with special conditions with a 6-1
vote. He asked Sam Chavez, Asst. Director of Development Services, to brief City Council.

Mr. Chavez stated the request is to rezone 3.5 acres of a 4.7 acre lot from C-M Commercial to I-
M(1) Industrial with a special permit for an indoor self service warehouse with outdoor vehicle
storage. The reason for the Industrial District zoning is because it is the only District that a self
service warehouse can be approved with a special permit. The balance of the site would retain
the C-M Commercial zoning. He advised that the site is designated on the Comprehensive Plan
as the West Arapaho Enhancement or Redevelopment area, which is one of seven sites set
aside for future study. The existing building is 65,000 sf and would house the indoor component
of the request. Minor modifications to the building include a cut stone wainscoting applied to the
exterior of the building. Vehicle storage included 30 spaces on the west side of the building.
The Plan Commission recommendation included a condition that would limit the height of any
vehicle stored along the eastern property line to a maximum height of 8 ft to match the height of
the existing masonry wall and the maximum height of any vehicle adjacent to the building would
be set at a maximum of 13 ft. He advised there was one letter of support of the request from
the Northrich Baptist Church.

Mayor Townsend opened the public hearing and invited the applicant to make a presentation.

Howard Lawson, owner and operator of six self storage facilities in the Metroplex, stated he
conducted a feasibility study that indicates the need for a self storage facility on the west side of
Central Expressway. He stated that the request is to strictly limit the use of the building and its
site exclusively to interior self storage units along with RV and boat storage on the east side of
the building. He stated it would have a new masonry wall with a solid screen gate. Mr. Lawson
advised that the building has been vacant for a long time and has occasionally been vandalized.
He stated it is fully air conditioned and is ideal for the self storage business. He described the
stone work, fencing and landscaping.

Ms. Maczka stated concerns about the outside storage and asked if he would consider deleting
that portion of the application. Mr. Lawson stated he would consider it because it was not part
of the core use but asked why it would be offensive since it would be completely screened. Ms.
Maczka stated the City planned to study the area for future redevelopment and asked the time
frame he would need to recoup the investment and he replied approximately 30 years. The



City Council Meeting — December 12, 2011 Page 3 of 12

hours of operation would typically be 8:00 am to 6:00 p.m. and under special circumstances
individuals would be allowed to enter the gate through a key pad. He noted there would be
cameras recording all entries and exits.

Mr. Mitchell asked about longevity of the business and noted that the Council would need to
consider the best use for the area. He asked how the applicant plans to address vehicle alarms
being a problem for the adjacent neighborhood and also asked about security. Mr. Lawson
stated vehicle alarms have not been a problem in his other facilities and advised that
approximately 16 security cameras would be located in various indoor and outdoor areas
monitored by a security company.

Mr. Omar stated he was in favor of using the land for an interim use, but felt there will be a point
when there will be a better use for the property and asked how much time the applicant would
need to reach the break even point for the investment. Mr. Lawson replied that the break even
point is dependent on various things such as market and economy. Mr. Omar asked if a 10
year revisit requirement would be okay and Mr. Lawson stated he wouldn’t consider less than
30 years.

Mr. Omar asked what would happen if someone wanted to redevelop the area and Mr. Keffler
responded that the Council could stipulate a time period for the permit and Council could also
limit the uses.

Mr. Lawson agreed to limit the use to no other Industrial use except self storage.

Ms. Maczka stated she would like to know if there had been other interests in the property and
the particulars of the interests.

Richard Ramey, 707 E. Arapaho, representing Legacy Texas Bank, stated that in the last 10
months, the property has three new owners; Jack-In-The-Box, Arby’s and the retail side has
been sold to retail operators, with a total of six property owners in the entire area. In response
to Ms. Maczka, he stated there have been three other interested entities and the uses included
an indoor mall with a food court, a nursing facility and churches.

Mr. Solomon asked which of the uses mentioned by Mr. Ramey could be there by right and Mr.
Keffler stated the nursing facility would need a SUP, but the others would be allowed by right.

Mr. Mitchell noted that the Retail Committee has talked about ways to better utilize such
properties and asked if there had been a determination on when the area would be studied for
revitalization. Mr. Keffler stated a final determination has not been made at this time.

Mr. Ramey referred to photo illustrations of the area with regard to outside storage of
recreational vehicles. He stated that they suggested an 8 ft masonry wall be erected which
would exceed the 6 ft requirement. He also noted that it would be limited to 30 RVs and/or
boats. He noted that various iterations have been studied resulting in the reduced number of
outside storage proposed. He advised that Mr. Lawson maintains his properties extremely well,
provided further description of use of the property and spoke in favor of the request.

Mr. Mitchell asked about future parking and voiced Mr. Chavez stated as a stand alone retalil
facility, it would need all of the parking. As proposed, the parking required is on the shaded
area. There are a total of 196 parking spaces over the entire lot. Mr. Mitchell asked if it did



City Council Meeting — December 12, 2011 Page 4 of 12

develop separately, then it would be under parked and could never be a retail area again and
Mr. Chavez responded affirmatively.

Mr. Solomon moved to close the public hearing; second by Ms. Maczka and the motion was
approved with a unanimous vote. Mayor Townsend opened the floor for discussion.

Ms. Maczka expressed her appreciation for the applicant's desire to invest in the site. She
reiterated that the site is located in an enhancement redevelopment area and stated that her
utmost desire for the site is not self storage. She understood the need for self storage but did
not feel the site was appropriate for the use although she would like to see something there
now. She voiced concern about setting a precedent for the area.

Mr. Solomon stated that the interest that has been expressed to Mr. Ramey for the site thus far
was not desirable and noted that the self storage use would serve a need in the community.

Mr. Dunn commented on the requirements that must be met in order to store an RV on home
property and noted another storage facility that was given an SUP for 20 years without outside
storage. He stated he spoke with residents in the area who did not express concern with the
use.

Mr. Hartley asked about parking on private property and Mr. Morgan stated they must be parked
behind the front building line and must be screened with a 6 ft fence/wall or it can be a living
screen. Mr. Hartley suggested a stipulation that the other property could not be sold because of
the need to be able to park the site should the use return to retail. Mr. Keffler stated Council
could require a special condition that would be attributed to the ordinance and noted the
property was not advertised for rezoning. Mr. Chavez stated the zoning application is for the
entire lot, but the new zoning and the special permit would only apply to the subject area and
the balance of the property would maintain its current C-M zoning.

Mr. Mitchell reiterated that the site was in the middle of an area that the Council is very
interested in studying for redevelopment. He stated it was troubling to him that many of the
neighbors further to the east and north probably aren’t aware of the application; stated he is not
convinced that a self storage facility is the best use for the property, and he felt the use was the
wrong direction for the area. He expressed his appreciation for the interest in investing in the
property but would vote against the request.

Mr. Omar felt it will be a while before there is any major redevelopment in the area and again
asked the applicant the absolute minimum to have the site and Mr. Lawson stated 30 years and
if the Council put a 10 year restriction, he would not proceed.

Mayor Townsend stated he is also torn because he does not like the property being vacant but
did not feel that self storage was the right use for the site. He felt it was unfair to put a time
frame on a use. Mr. Dunn stated he would not like to see something like an indoor courtyard
mall being developed. Mr. Mitchell felt that the indoor courtyard concept would have minimal
investment and would not have a true impact on future redevelopment. Mr. Omar stated he was
okay with storage on the outside and the inside, but wanted a stipulation earlier than 30 years.
He brought up the option of amortization and Mr. Keffler stated it would depend on the
investment made in the property and a variety of other issues would have to be examined. He
felt a time stipulation was a better option. He also noted that Richardson has not used the
amortization option in the past. Mr. Chavez felt that language could be placed in the ordinance
that restricts the use of the 1.2 acre track so that it is maintained in its current configuration so



City Council Meeting — December 12, 2011 Page 5 of 12

that it doesn’'t hamper future development of the building. He also explained that the Council
can review and revoke if necessary any special permit and that the applicant takes a risk when
requesting the special permit. In response to Mr. Mitchell, Mr. Keffler stated he did not have
information about the number of special permits revoked in the past. Mr. Dunn asked if a
revitalization strategy is determined for the area, would that be sufficient reason to revoke the
special use permit and Mr. Chavez replied that it would be enough to reconsider the permit.

ACTION TAKEN: Mr. Mitchell moved to deny the Agenda Item Number 6 without
prejudice; second by Ms. Maczka and the motion was approved 4-3. Mayor Townsend,
Mr. Omar, Mr. Mitchell, and Ms. Maczka voting in favor and Mr. Solomon, Mr. Dunn and
Mr. Hartley voting opposed.

7. PUBLIC HEARING, ZONING FILE 11-20: A REQUEST BY AUBREY ELLINGTON,
A&S ELLINGTON PROPERTIES, LLC, REPRESENTING CHICKEN EXPRESS TO AMEND
THE ZONING TO DELETE THE REQUIREMENT FOR A RETAIL BUILDING ON A 1.29-
ACRE SITE AND APPROVAL OF A REVISED CONCEPT PLAN AND BUILDING
ELEVATIONS FOR A DRIVE-THRU RESTAURANT AT 1240 W. CAMPBELL ROAD
(NORTHWEST CORNER OF CAMPBELL ROAD & LAKE PARK WAY). THE PROPERTY IS
CURRENTLY ZONED LR-M(1) LOCAL RETAIL.

Mr. Keffler stated the area was rezoned from Office to Local Retail in 2008. He reported that
the City Plan Commission voted 7-0 to recommend approval of the request with special
conditions and he asked Mr. Chavez to brief the Council.

Mr. Chavez stated the property is located at the northwest corner of Campbell Road and Lake
Park Way and is currently zoned LR-M(1). The 1.29 acre site is a portion of a larger 2.4 acre
site that was rezoned in 2008 to LR-M(1) to allow a maximum of two retail buildings with one
having a drive through window. In 2010, Ordinance 3801 was approved to allow an additional
drive through window with an approved concept plan and building elevation for a 4,500 sf
building that included a 3,000 sf drive through restaurant which was to be the Schlotzsky’s. The
request before the Council is for an amendment to Ordinance 3801 to delete the requirement for
a retail building and approval of a revised concept plan and building elevations for a 3,100 sf
stand alone drive through restaurant for Chicken Express. The proposed restaurant is
compatible with the architecture of Lake Park Phase | townhomes in that it uses a lot of the
same architectural themes as well as some design elements, materials and colors of the
Braum’s facility. It would be 100% masonry, and include metal roofing and wainscoting. He
reported that no correspondence has been received and the Plan Commission recommended
approval with the special condition that a driveway be added at Lake Park Way to provide an
access and exit for southbound on Lake Park Way.

Mr. Solomon asked about the driveway and Mr. Chavez replied that the proposed location
meets the City’s requirements whereas a drive closer to Jonnson Blvd. would not meet the
City’s minimum standards for a driveway opening and interior, it would cause loss of parking
spaces. He also talked about the circulation on site stating that the proposed driveway reduces
the number of turning movements.

Mayor Townsend opened the public hearing and invited the applicant to make a presentation.

Eric Seeley, Pogue Engineering & Development, stated the reason for losing parking spaces
with the mid-block movement is because there would be a dual radius. Mr. Solomon asked



City Council Meeting — December 12, 2011 Page 6 of 12

about the seating capacity and Mr. Seeley stated it would approximately 100. The facade of the
facility would be similar to the Braum’s building and multi family units. Mr. Chavez stated there
is a note on the elevation that the facility would mimic the stone on the Braum’s building. With
regard to the pattern of the sidewalk, Mr. Solomon stated he would like to see some type of
design with the sidewalk to give it some character and Mr. Seeley stated they would be willing to
consider it.

Ms. Schmidt advised there were no speakers regarding the request.

Mr. Maczka moved to close the public hearing; second by Mr. Hartley and the motion was
approved with a unanimous vote.

ACTION TAKEN: Mr. Solomon moved to approve ZF 11-20, request by Aubrey
Ellington, A&S Ellington Properties, LLC, representing Chicken Express to amend the
zoning to delete the requirement for a retail building on a 1.29-acre site and approval of
a revised concept plan and building elevations for a drive-thru restaurant at 1240 W.
Campbell Road (Northwest corner of Campbell Road & Lake Park Way); second by Mr.
Hartley and the motion was approved with a unanimous vote.

8. PUBLIC HEARING, ZONING FILE 11-21: A REQUEST BY EYAL AVNON,
REPRESENTING DAVID WEEKLEY HOMES, FOR A CHANGE IN ZONING FROM O-M
OFFICE ZONING WITH SPECIAL CONDITIONS TO RP-1500-M PATIO HOME ZONING WITH
MODIFIED DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS ON A PROPERTY LOCATED AT THE
NORTHWEST CORNER OF LAKE PARK WAY AND JONSSON BOULEVARD. THE
PROPERTY IS CURRENTLY ZONED O-M OFFICE.

Mr. Keffler stated the City Plan Commission reviewed the request at the November 15 meeting
and voted 7-0 to recommended approval with special conditions.

Mr. Chavez stated the request is to rezone a 5.8 acre tract from O-M Office to RP-1500-M Patio
Home with modified development standards. As proposed the site will be developed as a 37
single family lot, private gated subdivision with two points of access. The main entrance is on
Lake Park Way and an exit only is located on Jonsson Boulevard. Other features include 10
additional guest parking spaces, a masonry screening wall and wrought iron fencing along
Jonsson and Lake Park Way as well as a landscaped storm water control detention area at the
southeast corner of the property. He noted there would also be pedestrian gates at the
controlled access points for homeowners. The development standards include increasing the
dwelling unit size from 1500 to 1800, reduction in the lot width and area, modification to the
setbacks to accommodate a larger home. The request included making the decision about
which setback to use at the time of platting, stating it would end up with an all 0-10 ft setback or
a 5-5 setback and there would not be a mix. The applicant also requesting an increase in the
density from 5.5 units / acre to 6.3 unit / acre, as well as a waiver of the alley requirement and
the sidewalk. He advised that the HOA would be responsible for the maintenance and
reconstruction of public improvements. The request includes a request to allow the homes to
back up to Lake Park and Jonsson with less than 100 ft of right-of-way. Lastly there is a request
to allow non-radial lot lines. To date no public input has been received. He stated that the Plan
Commission recommended approval of the request with a unanimous vote.



City Council Meeting — December 12, 2011 Page 7 of 12

Mayor Townsend asked about the amount of open space and Mr. Chavez replied there would
be a detention area and some green space along Lake Park Way for the residents. In response
to Mr. Mitchell, the streets would be maintained by the HOA and would be private streets.

Mayor Townsend opened the public hearing and invited the applicant to make a presentation.

Bill Grant, Axton Land, 5700 W. Plano Parkway, land developers for the project, stated his
company developed a six acre townhouse subdivision at the southeast corner of Belt Line and
Grove that was developed at 10 units / acre and included front entry garages and a detention
pond, for which they received a community design award from the City. He stated the proposed
development was basically the same development, but more upscale. He stated that walking
proximity to the restaurants and retail was a key element. He noted there would be no
sidewalks in the gated community and the lack of sidewalks is part of the culture. He stated the
lots would be 40 ft lots, talked about the problems associated with rear entry patio homes and
stated that the front entry concept is part of the walking environment. He described the
landscaping that would be in front of the wall and talked about the proposed wrought iron
fencing that would gate the community. He stated the proposed sidewalk would be 7 ft wide
and would be adjacent to the curb.

Eyal Avnon, David Weekley Homes, 3301 N IH-35, stated a broad price point would be high
$200,000 to mid $300,000 and the average square footage of the homes is expected to be
2,000 to 3,000 sf. He stated they are still studying the market, but they are planning on having a
number of floor plans with a master suite on the first floor and noted that first floor master suites
are foot print drivers. Mr. Mitchell voiced concern with front entry, but did not think it was a huge
obstacle. Mr. Avnon stated the City code limits the homes to two-story homes on the site with a
40 ft maximum height. Mr. Mitchell stated he would not be opposed to three-story homes. Mr.
Grant explained the purpose of the wrought iron fence and the design of the solid wall. Mr.
Avnon stated they are in favor of adding landscaping to boost the aesthetics of the subdivision.
Mr. Omar voiced a desire to add visual interest with the sidewalk design. Mr. Chavez explained
that the 7 ft wide sidewalk was part of the new policy when the sidewalk is directly adjacent to
the back of the curb to provide a safer path. Mayor Townsend suggested they include options
for an elevator could be added and Mr. Grant stated most of the homes would be constructed
where the upstairs closet is directly above the first floor closet making it possible to convert the
area to an elevator.

Colleen Clark, 1204 Emerald Glen Trail, stated she was concerned about density and traffic
flow. She asked about the construction period and what would be done to mitigate the dust and
noise. She also asked about landscaping with regard to privacy.

Mr. Chavez stated the minimum rear yard setback being requested is 10 ft. The homes noted at
16 — 20 will face the internal roadway. As part of the townhome development, the developer was
required by ordinance to erect an existing wrought iron fence with brick columns with
landscaping to screen it from this property. With regard to entry and exit, he stated the main
entrance is from Lake Park Way and the subdivision is gated. He also used the site plan to
illustrate the screening and noted the screening is for privacy of the property owner than the
town home development. The code of ordinances controls the hours of construction and clean
up and are addressed through the Community Services Department. With regard to the
condition by the Plan Commission regarding screening, it states “a landscape buffer shall be
provided along the rear lot lines of Lots 16-20 and along the west property lines of Lots 20 and
37. The buffer shall include a single row of evergreen shrubs which shall grow to a minimum of
6 ft in height at maturity.”



City Council Meeting — December 12, 2011 Page 8 of 12

Ms. Schmidt advised there were no other speaker cards submitted.

Ms. Maczka moved to close the public hearing; second by Mr. Solomon and the motion was
approved with a unanimous vote.

Mr. Mitchell felt the product was needed and encouraged David Weekley to be a good neighbor
to the adjacent townhome development. Mr. Solomon asked if the homes would be built as
purchased or pre-built. Mr. Avnon stated it would be a combination of build to suit and pre built.
He anticipated starting construction in about four months.

ACTION TAKEN: Mr. Hartley moved to approve ZF 11-21 as presented by staff; second
by Mr. Dunn and the motion was approved with a unanimous vote.

9. PUBLIC HEARING, ZONING FILE 11-26: A REQUEST BY THE CITY OF
RICHARDSON TO AMEND THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, APPENDIX A, COMPREHENSIVE
ZONING ORDINANCE, ARTICLE 1, SECTION 2, DEFINITIONS, BY ADDING THE
DEFINITION OF SMOKING ESTABLISHMENT AND BY AMENDING ARTICLE XXII-A,
SECTION 2, TO ALLOW SMOKING ESTABLISHMENTS UPON APPROVAL OF A SPECIAL
PERMIT IN THE LR-M(1) AND LR-M(2) LOCAL RETAIL DISTRICTS, AND THE C-M
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT.

Mr. Keffler stated the effort was initiated by the City Council interest with the Near Term Action
ltems. At a recent work session, Council voiced interest in defining smoking establishments and
provide for a special use permit where applications could be reviewed on a case by case basis
and was the subject of the legal advertisement. He explained that the City Plan Commission
heard the request after the legal advertisement and added a stipulation that dealt with a time
context that was not part of the legal advertisement. Therefore, any consideration of the time
constraint would have to be addressed at a later time once the proper legal advertisement has
been made. He stated the Council has the ability to address the first directed interest. He
asked Michael Spicer to brief the Council.

Mr. Spicer stated the origin of the request was based on the City Council’'s Near Term Action
Iltems where the Council voiced a desire to regulate the placement of hookah lounges. In
consultation with the City Attorney, it was noted that the context had to be broadened to
comparable businesses that provide for on-premise smoking of tobacco and tobacco like
products and therefore was broadened to smoking establishments. The request is to amend the
Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance and stated the current smoking Ordinance, Chapter 10 of the
Code of Ordinances, does not define or regulate the location of smoking establishments.
Smoking establishments would be defined as a business dedicated, in whole or in part, to the
smoking of tobacco or other substances and includes any establishment that allows both the
payment of consideration by a customer to the establishment in exchange for on-site delivery of
tobacco, tobacco accessories or similar substances and products to the customer, and on-site
smoking of tobacco or other substances. He explained that special permits does not
preemptively deselect any properties that are zoned retail; provides for a case by case
evaluation; and in those cases where special conditions are appropriate, it affords the
opportunity and ability to do so, and it provides an open forum for all stakeholders to express
their opinion. He explained that existing smoking establishments would become legal, non-
conforming uses and may continue to operate “as is” but cannot expand. He provided an
illustration of the location of existing smoking establishments and areas that smoking
establishments would be limited as proposed. Mr. Spicer advised that the City Plan



City Council Meeting — December 12, 2011 Page 9 of 12

Commission recommended approval of the definition as presented, to limit the perspective
location of smoking establishments to the three districts identified exclusively as it relates to
smoking establishments that would operate after 9:00 p.m.

Mr. Dunn asked about the number of existing establishments and Mr. Spicer stated that at the
last briefing there were 14 establishments and one in process. Since that time, another
application was submitted.

Mr. Mitchell asked for clarification about the meaning of expansion. Mr. Spicer stated it would
be an increase in floor area dedicated to the use. A remodel that does not increase floor space
or square footage would not be prohibited.

Ms. Maczka asked about the reasoning for the 9:00 p.m. limitation and voiced concern about
the ability to enforce the restriction. Mr. Spicer stated it was his understanding that the
Commission felt the more desirable smoking establishments would keep more standard retall
hours while other are more inclined to operate until the early hours of the morning.

Mayor Townsend opened the public hearing.

Matthew Bedosky, 1805 Park Meadow Lane, owner of Calypso Products Inc., which includes a
premium cigar shop located at 1401 E. Arapaho (intersection of E. Arapaho and N. Plano
Road), felt the Commission thought it was more of a late night issue because that's when
problems were occurring. He stated that he does not have a problem being classified as a
smoking establishment; he has an issue with the costs for making an application for a special
permit and stated it creates a financial hardship. He advised that his lease is up and he chose
not to renew his current lease and to move to another area. He stated there is a big difference
between a tobacco shop and a hookah lounge, noting the thousands of dollars invested in
inventory. He also noted that his establishment closes around 9:00 and 10:00 p.m.

Ms. Schmidt advised there were no other speaker cards submitted.

Mr. Harley moved to close the public hearing; second by Mr. Solomon and the motion was
approved with a unanimous vote.

Mr. Omar stated he was unclear about the urgency for the regulation. He felt that there were
other businesses that were not good for retail such as dollar stores and churches that
restrictions were not being considered for. He stated he would be against the proposed
ordinance.

Mr. Mitchell voiced concern about the proliferation of the businesses and understands the
difference between a business with a significant amount of product and a smoking lounge. He
felt the issues are the late night activity and a proliferation of the type of business. He stated he
would like a caveat added that would include the Council consider the time frame limitation. Mr.
Keffler stated the direction to advertise to include a time restriction could be added to a motion
on the item or it could be a separate motion.

Mr. Hartley asked about grandfathering the current businesses and Mr. Spicer explained that a
non-conforming status runs with the property. The Council could declare them to be continuing
legal and valid uses as opposed to non-conforming, which would allow them to expand on site
within the confines of whatever zoning district they are located in, but the Council could not
transfer a non-conforming right to another property.



City Council Meeting — December 12, 2011 Page 10 of 12

Mr. Omar asked if a restriction or delineation could be made based on the amount of inventory
and Mr. Spicer replied that legal counsel made it very clear that each would have fundamentally
the same use and consequently, they need to be regulated similarly. Mr. Omar asked what time
restriction would be appropriate because many ball games go beyond 10:00 p.m. He likened
the smoking establishments to dollar stores with regard to proliferation of the business.

Mr. Dunn stated he has heard many complaints from residents about hookah lounges and the
activity it generates, and no complaints about dollar stores. Ms. Maczka felt the Council was
struggling with discouraging free enterprise and businesses, but are trying to discourage hookah
lounges that want to locate close to a school. She felt it was different. She asked if Mr.
Bedosky could appeal fee and Mr. Keffler stated the fees that are in place is the costs to do
business, but Council could waive the fee if it so desired. Ms. Maczka stated she was not
concerned about the application fee; she was concerned about managing the number of
businesses. She did not want the City to become the destination for hookah bars and felt it was
important to regulate the business. She understood it was trendy at this time and didn’'t want to
discourage it, but since there are already 14 located in Richardson, and the way to avoid going
beyond the saturation point is to provide that new business must apply for a permit. Mr. Chavez
confirmed that the application fee was $1,500. Discussion was held regarding the assessment
of the application fee.

ACTION TAKEN: Mr. Solomon moved to approve Public Hearing ZF 11-26, request of
the City of Richardson to amend the Code of Ordinances, Appendix A, Comprehensive
Zoning Ordinance, Article |, Section 2, Definitions, by adding the definition of smoking
establishment and by amending Article XXII-A, Section 2, to allow smoking
establishments upon approval of a Special Permit in the LR-M(1) and LR-M(2) Local
Retail Districts, and the C-M Commercial District. Mr. Mitchell asked him to add wording
to address the 7:00 a.m. - 9:00 p.m. stipulation noted by the Plan Commission. Mr.
Solomon stated he would prefer it be a separate motion. In response to Mr. Mitchell
about the mechanism needed to put the item on the agenda, Mr. Keffler stated that if
four of the council members request the item be brought forward, it would be placed on
the agenda. The motion was seconded by Mr. Dunn. Mr. Omar spoke in favor of adding
a stipulation that waives the application fee for existing businesses. Mr. Solomon felt it
was a bad precedent to set and Mr. Mitchell felt it could be addressed with the next
hearing. Ms. Maczka stated she would like staff to bring back an item to discuss a way
to make it more palatable to existing businesses and felt the hours of operation
restriction proposed would be a problem to enforce. Mr. Mitchell felt it is important to
delineate between the high end cigar shops and other businesses. Mr. Omar suggested
the Council wait until they have a full solution. The motion was approved with a 5-2 vote
with Mayor Townsend, Mr. Solomon, Mr. Dunn, Ms. Maczka, and Mr. Mitchell in favor
and Mr. Hartley and Mr. Omar opposed.

Mr. Mitchell reiterated the request to very quickly be briefed on ways to address the issue and
Mr. Keffler stated he understood.

ALL ITEMS LISTED UNDER ITEM 10 OF THE CONSENT AGENDA ARE CONSIDERED TO
BE ROUTINE BY THE CITY COUNCIL AND WILL BE ENACTED BY ONE MOTION IN THE
FORM LISTED BELOW. THERE WILL BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSIONS OF THESE ITEMS.
IF DISCUSSION IS DESIRED, THAT ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT
AGENDA AND WILL BE CONSIDERED SEPARATELY:



City Council Meeting — December 12, 2011 Page 11 of 12

10. CONSENT AGENDA:
Mr. Omar requested that Item 10 E be removed for separate discussion.

ACTION TAKEN: Mr. Solomon moved approval of Consent Agenda Items 10 A — D;
second by Mr. Hartley and the motion was approved with a unanimous vote.

A. Approve the following resolutions:

1. Resolution No. 11-38, approving the terms and conditions of the Advance
Funding Agreement for a Safe Routes to School Project for pedestrian walkway
improvements at Yale Elementary School, by and between the City of
Richardson, Texas, and the State of Texas, acting through the Texas
Department of Transportation, and authorizing its execution by the City Manager.

2. Resolution No. 11-39, approving the terms and conditions of the Advance
Funding Agreement for a Safe Routes to School Project for pedestrian walkway
improvements at Richland Elementary School, by and between the City of
Richardson, Texas, and the State of Texas, acting through the Texas
Department of Transportation, and authorizing its execution by the City Manager.

3. Resolution No. 11-40, adopting the City of Richardson investment Policy.
B. Authorize advertisement of the following bids:

1. Bid #16-12 — 2012 City Hall Cooling Tower replacement. Bids to be received by
Wednesday, January 4, 2012 at 2:00 p.m.

2. Bid #17-12 — 2010 Sidewalk Repair Program Phase lll (Regions 5 & 6). Bids to
be received by Thursday, January 5, 2012 at 2:00 p.m.

C. Award of Bid #62-11 — authorization to issue an annual requirements contract to
Naztec, Inc. for traffic signal cabinets pursuant to unit prices.

D. Award of Competitive Sealed Proposal CSP#902-12 to Digitech Computer, Inc., for
EMS Billing and Collection services at the annual fee of 4.95% of collections
pursuant to the City of Plano CSP #2011-36-C.

E. Cancellation of the Monday, December 26, 2011 City Council meeting and the
January 2, 2012 Work Session.

Removed for separate discussion and action.

ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA

10 E. Cancellation of the Monday, December 26, 2011 City Council meeting and the
January 2, 2012 Work Session.

Mr. Omar voiced a concern with cancelling the meetings because of the number of Near Term
Action Items that need discussion. Mr. Keffler stated the calendar for Near Term Action ltems



City Council Meeting — December 12, 2011 Page 12 of 12

would be brought to Council at the January 9 meeting; stated his appreciation for the
anxiousness to move as quickly as possible; and advised that Council could decide at that time
the aggressiveness of the schedule. He noted that after discussion of the items, the Council
may decide to move forward, but might also decide not to move forward. Mayor Townsend
asked Mr. Omar if it was his intention that the Council meet on December 26 and January 2 and
Mr. Omar replied that he was voicing concern about the amount of items that need Council's
attention. Mr. Keffler reiterated that the staff has been working to group like subjects together
and bring the Council a calendar that makes sense and respects the whole term of office.

ACTION TAKEN: Mr. Solomon moved to approve Item 10 E; second by Mr. Omar and the
motion was approved with a unanimous vote.

The meeting adjourned at 10:44 p.m.

MAYOR

ATTEST:

CITY SECRETARY



MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL
December 19, 2011
City of Richardson, Texas

A Regular Meeting of the City Council was held at 7:30 p.m., Monday, December 19, 2011 with
a quorum of said Council present, to-wit:

Bob Townsend Mayor

Laura Maczka Mayor Pro Tem
Mark Solomon Council member
Scott Dunn Council member
Kendal Hartley Council member
Steve Mitchell Council member
Amir Omar Council member

City staff present:

Bill Keffler City Manager
Dan Johnson Deputy City Manager
Michelle Thames Assistant City Manager Administrative Services
David Morgan Assistant City Manager Community Services
Cliff Miller Assistant City Manager Development Services
Samantha Woodmancy Management Analyst
Pamela Schmidt City Secretary
Michael Spicer Director of Development Services

1. INVOCATION — MARK SOLOMON

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: U.S. AND TEXAS FLAGS — MARK SOLOMON

3. VISITORS. (THE CITY COUNCIL INVITES CITIZENS TO ADDRESS THE COUNCIL ON ANY
TOPIC NOT ALREADY SCHEDULED FOR PUBLIC HEARING. PRIOR TO THE MEETING,
PLEASE COMPLETE A “CITY COUNCIL APPEARANCE CARD” AND PRESENT IT TO THE
CITY SECRETARY. THE TIME LIMIT IS FIVE MINUTES PER SPEAKER.)

No speakers

PUBLIC HEARING ITEMS:

4. PUBLIC HEARING, ZONING FILE 11-22: A REQUEST BY RICHARD FERRARA,
REPRESENTING 7-ELEVEN, FOR A SPECIAL PERMIT FOR A MOTOR VEHICLE SERVICE
STATION WITH MODIFIED DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER
OF RENNER ROAD AND NORTH STAR ROAD. THE PROPERTY IS CURRENTLY ZONED
PD PLANNED DEVELOPMENT FOR LR-M(2) LOCAL RETAIL USES.

Mr. Keffler referred to multiple years of review of development of the subject area. Tonight's
request focuses on a 1.68 acre tract of land at the southwest corner of Renner and North Star
for a proposed motor vehicle service station. He noted that nine letter were received in support



City Council Meeting — December 19, 2011 Page 2 of 5

and four in opposition, none of which were within 200 ft of the site. He asked Mr. Spicer to brief
the Council.

Mr. Spicer reiterated that the request was for a special permit for a motor vehicle gasoline
service station and began the presentation using aerial maps to depict the area as well as a
proposed site plan. He noted that Renner Road is a six-lane divided thoroughfare and North
Star Road is a four-lane divided thoroughfare. He explained that the subject property is part of
a larger 13-acre Planned Development District that includes approximately six acres dedicated
to senior housing immediately to the south of the property and a childcare facility. He referred
to the land use around the property. He described the various features such as an outdoor
seating area, meandering sidewalks and landscaping using a color enhanced site plan. He
advised that approximately 39% of the site would be landscaped and noted that only 7% is the
minimum requirement. He noted that the facility would be 100% masonry consistent with the
retail area on the north side of Renner Road and described the columns and canopy area. He
used photographs to illustrate the adjacent properties.

Mr. Solomon asked for clarification about the need for the special permit and Mr. Spicer replied
that a convenience store is allowed by right but the addition of fuel pumps triggers the
requirement for a special permit. Mr. Hartley asked about the maximum size of a building that
could be located on the site and Mr. Spicer stated it could be about ten times the size of the
proposed business.

Mayor Townsend opened the public hearing and invited the applicant to present the request.

Richard Ferrara, 405 N. Waterview, began with a brief history of the subject site and larger tract
originally known as Maroney Farms. He stated the owners want to do a small development on
a large site leaving a lot of open space. Using the proposed site plan, he described the various
components of the landscape plan. The request includes a variance request to language that is
obsolete due to the new configuration of fuel pumps pertaining to stacking and assured Council
that there was stacking available that meets the intent of the current language. He stated there
are mutual access easements all along the frontage of North Star and would eventually have it
along Renner Road as well. He agreed to add a sidewalk next to the outdoor seating area for
people from the Senior Living Facility to have access to the store. He also agreed to include a
bicycle rack in the same area. He described the LED lighting system for the site as well as the
proposed materials and architectural images. He underscored that the logo on the canopy
would be the only thing illuminated rather than the logo and stripes. He stated that boutique
businesses have seen the site and have rejected it.

Ron Walden, 777 E. 15" Street, Plano, stated he and Mr. Ferrara have worked together to
develop the site and have tried for a very long time to attract a grocery store, large and small,
but have not been able to get any to show interest, including Aldi and Trader Joe’s.

Mr. Mitchell noted there was only one fueling station along Renner from US 75 east to Murphy
Road and recognized there is a need for the product. He stated the feedback he has received
is a desire of the residents for a grocery store where they could purchase fresh produce or
something such as a Braum’s. Mr. Walden stated that they spoke with Braum’s and there was
no interest. Mr. Ferrara assured the Council that they would have preferred a grocery store, but
the market is simply not viable, and the original plan included a convenience store with gas
pumps at the corner. He also stated they would not give up on the possibility of a grocery store.



City Council Meeting — December 19, 2011 Page 3 of 5

Mr. Omar felt the proposal is very palatable because of the attention to landscaping and
softening of the site.

Mr. Solomon asked if the driveway would be connected to the senior apartment complex and
Mr. Ferrara responded affirmatively and confirmed their agreement to add a sidewalk.

Mr. Dunn asked if the store would be corporate owned or franchise and Mr. Ferrara responded it
would be a franchise, but there was no franchisee at the moment.

Mr. Mitchell asked the applicant to address outreach to the neighborhoods. Mr. Walden advised
that they sent information to the presidents of seven adjacent Homeowner Associations inviting
them to a meeting, presented the attendees with the proposal, answered questions and
welcomed feedback. He felt there was some relief that it would not be a large station and the
attendees expressed appreciation for the architectural detail. In response to Mayor Townsend,
Mr. Walden stated the four in attendance were from Knights Bridge, Mckinsey Meadows,
Sharps Farm and Maroney Farms, and he sent information to Randy Roland of Wyndsor Court.
Mr. Mitchell felt it would be a good connection with the neighboring apartment complex and
stated his appreciation for the Association outreach.

Steve Wisdom, 3221 Tearose Drive, Richardson, stated he lives in Saddlebrook and enjoys
living in Richardson. He complimented developers for the proposed facade and décor. He felt it
was not necessary to have a 24 hour service station in the area and noted other stations in the
area. He felt it would be better to do something with the closed Shell Station at Renner and
PGBT rather than building a station at this site.

Teresa Byrne, 3116 Summerfield Drive, Richardson, stated she was able to obtain 26
signatures opposed to the 7-Eleven facility due to concerns of litter, loitering and the lack of
benefit to the neighborhood. She explained that the residents did not feel there was a need for
a convenience store but would prefer something like a Braum'’s store.

Mr. Mitchell stated that the Council values resident feedback and asked about the wording of
the question posed to the residents. Without giving the exact wording, Ms. Byrne stated that
she asked if they were aware of the request and what they felt should be at the site. She
explained that the residents voiced their surprise about the proposal and feeling that it was
being slipped through during the holidays. Mr. Mitchell explained the hope and expectation that
HOA Presidents provide information to the residents regarding zoning cases and other
proposals that affect or could impact the residents. He noted that there was no intent to get
something to happen quickly. Ms. Maczka asked if there were any in favor and Ms. Byrne
responded there were none. Mayor Townsend asked Ms. Byrne to read the statement on the
signature pages and she responded, “Many folks of our community have already voiced their
disapproval based on several concerns including traffic and pedestrian issues, lack of value to
the local residents, and the impact by aesthetically degrading the area. Please consider what
just happened to the Shell Store and gas station at the corner of E. Renner Road and 190 which
is now boarded up.” She stated that the senior residents stated they would like something they
could walk to for groceries because it is difficult to get across to Walgreens, but she did not feel
that a 7-Eleven was what they need. Ms. Maczka underscored that the request was due to the
gas pumps and not the convenience store and Ms. Byrne responded affirmatively. In response
to Mr. Hartley, she advised that two signatures were from Bridgewater and the other 24 were
from Saddelbrook.



City Council Meeting — December 19, 2011 Page 4 of 5

Mr. Omar moved to close the public hearing; second by Ms. Maczka and the motion was
approved with a unanimous vote.

Mr. Omar noted that questions can lead to a specific response. He felt the question was if the
site was more or less useful with the gas pumps since the convenience store was allowed by
right. He felt the pumps and additional landscaping proposed makes it as desirable a service
station as possible. He felt the residents don’t know and hadn’t seen the proposed facility and
its likeness to the adjacent retail area in light of all of the information presented, he would
support the proposal.

Mr. Mitchell stated he was very sensitive to the residents, but felt that Mr. Walden and Mr.
Ferrara have gone the extra mile to make the application work and was very impressed with the
elevations. He noted that he was aware of people who feel the application was needed.

ACTION TAKEN: Mr. Mitchell moved approval of agenda item No. 4; second by Mr.
Omar. Mr. Hartley asked about the need to include the addition of the sidewalk and bike
rack stipulated by Mr. Ferrara and Mr. Mitchell accepted the stipulation as an
amendment to the motion as did Mr. Omar; and the motion was approved with a
unanimous vote.

5. PUBLIC HEARING, ZONING FILE 11-23, A REQUEST BY BRIAN NEBEL,
REPRESENTING 7-ELEVEN, FOR A SPECIAL PERMIT FOR A MOTOR VEHICLE SERVICE
STATION WITH MODIFIED DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS AT 170 E. SPRING VALLEY
ROAD (BETWEEN SPRING VALLEY ROAD AND CENTENNIAL BOULEVARD, EAST OF
DART LIGHT RAIL). THE PROPERTY IS CURRENTLY ZONED PD PLANNED
DEVELOPMENT. (THE APPLICANT HAS WITHDRAWN HIS APPLICATION.)

Mr. Keffler stated the Council could accept the withdrawal and no action was necessary.

ACTION TAKEN: None.

ALL ITEMS LISTED UNDER ITEM 6 OF THE CONSENT AGENDA ARE CONSIDERED TO BE
ROUTINE BY THE CITY COUNCIL AND WILL BE ENACTED BY ONE MOTION IN THE FORM
LISTED BELOW. THERE WILL BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSIONS OF THESE ITEMS. IF
DISCUSSION IS DESIRED, THAT ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT
AGENDA AND WILL BE CONSIDERED SEPARATELY:

6. CONSENT AGENDA:

Mr. Mitchell asked for clarification regarding Ordinance 3849 asking if Council would
have an opportunity to review the elevations because he was concerned about quality
controls, particularly masonry chimneys. Mr. Keffler stated the City Plan Commission
would review the elevations and assured the Council masonry chimneys are a
requirement and would be a requirement of the development.

ACTION TAKEN: Mr. Mitchell moved approval of the Consent Agenda; second by Mr.
Hartley and the motion was approved with a unanimous vote.




City Council Meeting — December 19, 2011 Page 5 of 5

A. Approve the following Ordinances:

1. Ordinance No. 3848, amending the Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance by
amending Article I, Section 2, Definitions, by adding the Definition of Smoking
Establishment; by amending Article XXII-A, Section 2, to allow smoking
establishments by special permit.

2. Ordinance No. 3849, amending the Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance and
Zoning Map to grant a change in zoning for a 5.87-acre tract of land from O-M
Office with Special Conditions to RP-1500-M Patio Home with Special
Conditions.

B. Authorize the city manager to execute an Interlocal Agreement by and between the
city of Richardson and the city of Murphy for a feasibility study for Breckinridge Park
Recreation Center.

Mayor Townsend advised that the Council would reconvene in the Richardson Room to
complete the Work Session and adjourned the meeting at 8:40 p.m.

MAYOR

ATTEST:

CITY SECRETARY



/2

Meeting Date:

Agenda Item:

Staff Resource:

Summary:

Board/Commission Action:

Action Proposed:

Agenda Item Summary

City of Richardson
City Council Meeting

Monday, January 9, 2012

Visitors (The City Council invites citizens to address the
Council on any topic not already scheduled for public hearing.)

Pamela Schmidt, City Secretary

Members of the public are welcome to address the City
Council on any topic not already scheduled for public
hearing. Speaker Appearance Cards should be
submitted to the City Secretary prior to the meeting.
Speakers are limited to 5 minutes and should avoid
personal attacks, accusations, and characterizations.

In accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, the
City Council cannot take action on items not listed on
the agenda. However your concerns will be addressed
by City staff, may be placed on a future agenda, or by
some other course of resolution.

N/A

Receive comments by visitors.



ORDINANCE NO. 3850

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF RICHARDSON, TEXAS, AMENDING THE
COMPREHENSIVE ZONING ORDINANCE AND ZONING MAP OF THE CITY OF
RICHARDSON, AS HERETOFORE AMENDED, SO AS TO AMEND ORDINANCE NO.
3801 BY DELETING THE REQUIREMENT FOR A RETAIL BUILDING ON A 1.29-
ACRE SITE TO ALLOW A DRIVE-THRU RESTAURANT; BY APPROVING A
REVISED CONCEPT PLAN AND BUILDING ELEVATIONS FOR A DRIVE-THRU
RESTAURANT FOR A 1.29-ACRE TRACT ZONED LR-M(1) LOCAL RETAIL WITH
SPECIAL CONDITIONS, SAID TRACT BEING DESCRIBED AS LOT 3, BLOCK 2,
UNIVERSITY WORLD ADDITION IN DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS, AND BEING
FURTHER DESCRIBED IN EXHIBIT “A”; PROVIDING A SAVINGS CLAUSE;
PROVIDING A REPEALING CLAUSE; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE;
PROVIDING FOR A PENALTY OF FINE NOT TO EXCEED THE SUM OF TWO-
THOUSAND ($2,000.00) DOLLARS FOR EACH OFFENSE; AND PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE. (ZONING FILE 11-20).

WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission of the City of Richardson and the governing
body of the City of Richardson, in compliance with the laws of the State of Texas and the
ordinances of the City of Richardson, have given requisite notice by publication and otherwise,
and after holding due hearings and affording a full and fair hearing to all property owners
generally and to all persons interested and situated in the affected area and in the vicinity thereof,

the governing body, in the exercise of the legislative discretion, has concluded that the
Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map should be amended; NOW THEREFORE,

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF RICHARDSON,
TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That the Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of
Richardson, Texas, duly passed by the governing body of the City of Richardson on the 5" day
of June, 1956, as heretofore amended, be, and the same is hereby amended by amending
Ordinance No. 3801 by deleting the requirement for a retail building on a 1.29-acre site to allow
a drive-thru restaurant, and to approve a revised concept plan and building elevations for a drive-
thru restaurant for a 1.29-acre tract of land zoned LR-M(1) Local Retail located at 1240 W.
Campbell Road, and being more particularly described in Exhibit “A” attached hereto and made

a part hereof for all purposes.

Ordinance No. 3850 (Zoning File 11-20) 1



SECTION 2. That Ordinance No. 3801 is hereby amended to allow a drive-thru restaurant
on a 1.29-acre tract of land located at 1240 W. Campbell Road being more particularly described

in Exhibit “A”, subject to the following special conditions:

1. The drive through restaurant as defined in the Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance is
limited to the area shown on the concept plan attached as Exhibit “B” and made a part
thereof.

2. The building shall be constructed in substantial conformance with the Exhibit “B” and

the building elevations attached as Exhibit “C” and made a part hereof.

3. The drive through restaurant shall be subject to all of the special conditions in Ordinance
3708.

SECTION 3. That the above-described tract of land shall be used only in the manner
and for the purpose provided for by the Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance of the City of
Richardson, Texas, as heretofore amended, and subject to the aforementioned special conditions.

SECTION 4. That all provisions of the ordinances of the City of Richardson in conflict
with the provisions of this Ordinance be, and the same are hereby, repealed, and all other
provisions of the ordinances of the City of Richardson not in conflict with the provisions of this
Ordinance shall remain in full force and effect; provided, however, Ordinance No. 3708 shall
continue in full force and effect, except as amended herein.

SECTION 5. That should any sentence, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase or
section of this Ordinance be adjudged or held to be unconstitutional, illegal or invalid, the same
shall not affect the validity of this Ordinance as a whole, or any part or provision thereof other
than the part so decided to be invalid, illegal or unconstitutional, and shall not affect the validity

of the Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance as a whole.

Ordinance No. 3850 (Zoning File 11-20) 2



SECTION 6. That an offense committed before the effective date of this Ordinance is
governed by prior law and the provisions of the Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance, as amended, in
effect when the offense was committed and the former law is continued in effect for this purpose.

SECTION 7. That any person, firm or corporation violating any of the provisions or
terms of this Ordinance shall be subject to the same penalty as provided for in the
Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance of the City of Richardson, as heretofore amended, and upon
conviction shall be punished by a fine not to exceed the sum of Two Thousand Dollars
($2,000.00) for each offense; and each and every day such violation shall continue shall be
deemed to constitute a separate offense.

SECTION 8. That this Ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its
passage and the publication of the caption, as the law and charter in such case provide.

DULY PASSED by the City Council of the City of Richardson, Texas, on the 9th day of

January, 2012.

APPROVED:

MAYOR
APPROVED AS TO FORM: CORRECTLY ENROLLED:
CITY ATTORNEY CITY SECRETARY

(PGS:12-29-11:TM 53163)

Ordinance No. 3850 (Zoning File 11-20) 3



EXHIBIT “A”
LEGAL DESCRIPTION
ZF 11-20

DESCRIPTION, of a 1.2948 acre tract of land situated in the J. W. Curtis Survey, Abstract No. 345, Dallas
County, Texas; said tract being all of Lot 3, Block 2, University World Lots 2 and 3, Block 2, an addition to
the City of Richardson, Texas according to the plat recorded in Instrument No. 20080227918 of the Deed
Records of Dallas County, Texas; said 1.2948 acre tract being more particularly described as follows:

BEGINNING, at a 1/2-inch iron rod with "F-D" cap found for corner; said point also being at the north end of
a right-of-way corner clip at the intersection of the south right-of-way line of Jonsson Boulevard (a variable
width right-of-way) and the west right-of-way line of Lake Park Boulevard (a variable width right-of-way);

THENCE, South 44 degrees, 57 minutes, 00 seconds East, along the said right-of-way corner clip, a distance
of 35.36 feet to a 1/2-inch iron rod with "F-D™ cap found for corner; said point also being at the south end of
said right-of-way corner clip;

THENCE, along the said west line of Lake Park Boulevard and the east line of said Lot 3, Block 2, the
following three (3) calls:

South 00 degrees, 03 minutes, 00 seconds West, a distance of 20.00 feet to a 1/2-inch iron rod found at
an angle point;

South 07 degrees, 38 minutes, 41 seconds West, a distance of 75.66 feet to a 1/2-inch iron rod with
"F-D" cap found at an angle point;

South 00 degrees, 03 minutes, 00 seconds West, a distance of 175.00 feet to a point for corner; said
point also being at the north end of a right-of-way corner clip at the intersection of the said west line
of Lake Park Boulevard and the north right-of-way line of Campbell Road (a 140-foot wide right-of-
way);

THENCE, South 45 degrees, 03 minutes, 00 seconds West, departing the said west line of Lake Park
Boulevard and said east line of Lot 3, Block 2 and along the second referenced right-of-way corner clip, a
distance of 35.35 feet to a point for corner; said point also being at the south end of second referenced right-of-
way corner clip;

THENCE, North 89 degrees, 57 minutes, 00 seconds West, along the said north line of Campbell Road and
south line of said Lot 3, Block 2, a distance of 150.64 feet to a 1/2-inch iron rod with "F-D" cap found for
corner; said point also being the southeast corner of Lot 2, Block 2 of said University World Lots 2 and 3,
Block 2;

THENCE, North 00 degrees, 03 minutes, 00 seconds East, departing the said north line of Campbell Road and
said south line of Lot 3, Block 2 and along the west line of Lot 3, Block 2 and the east line of Lot 2, Block 2, a
distance of 320.00 feet to a “+” cut in concrete found for corner in the said south line of Jonsson Boulevard;
said point also being the northeast corner of said Lot 2, Block 2;

THENCE, South 89 degrees, 57 minutes, 00 seconds East, departing the said west line of Lot 3, Block 2 and
said east line of Lot 2, Block 2 and along the said south line of Jonsson Boulevard and north line of said Lot 3,
Block 2, a distance of 160.63 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING;

CONTAINING, 56,403 square feet or 1.2948 acres of land, more or less.

Ordinance No. 3850 (Zoning File 11-20) 4



e ]

T W ]

CAMPEELL ROAD
e mow)
JONSFON BOULEVARD

e L]

e el T aEERY w5 aiS

- T8 |
BRDPOST U =TI
5, LRl B
AL S0
Lsau T L.
LT ABLA [SF /NS 110
BRI ilka
Bak G | i &
(- K] ]
ARG PRIUED ]
Lt fea
FLOJE WICK, a] |ﬁ<|

S

AR
s (¥ou, oawmia. P gon] .
Py oM B AN N\

Exhibit B - Part of Ordinance
CASES ZF11-20

Wt BETAL, LLE A4S CLUNETON FROPORIES. 1D E'-_n‘:rm;':m':;-r'ﬁ- i ZONING EXHIBIT
i 3330 KPNA POAD, SUTE 380 7B B0 Bi2i4T T ol e CHICKEN EXPRESS~CAMPHELL ROAD
oa e ey St T BLOCK 2, LOT 3, UNIVERSITY WORLD
W AN SO TGN
R T T | (07 T OB PR {2041 $53- 0768 PHORE JW, C'LJRTIé SURVEY, ABSTRACT MO, 345
\- . ) i iy i 'u. T (#77) 701 -S43 Fay {214) I37-0186 Fax E.l ;r'rf Er EICHARQ {JN ?EXA

Ordinance No. 3850 (Zoning File 11-20) 5



- fam
bl .
g i
R i : . : T e
W £y kA fy & /11 g wor
N ' m ¥ r e
§ o A, L]} 3

I 11 F | T | Er At = %
rmmmw-qu\lm-——lll ONC‘!TH ELEVATION \ *E-\_mummm |

TR - N W W

!
$Edh
VU .

200 AFT
L

IOCAMRE L1 IS Sk o) FtD W ek
::‘;:" A M - Tl R R B
mmnﬂm-—? 1 7 TL AT ST AL - 0N A

M“Wﬂ-”mm—j

EOUATD Vi R e ETIAS W
] - ]

- AR i v v e s

LOT 3, BLOCK 2, UNIVERSITY WORLD
CAMPHELL ROAD & LAKE PARS WAY
RICHARDSON, TEXAS

Finl ¥ PRl A Fashi
SRR A - WAADRD SAM VL WS

G - TGN A M A n‘-mn“:::“' —'5':1‘?-"%‘?'
/

PRIV U IOV 143 BT - oo K o, g [PRTRET cEamin
B i cos f PP DATE! I
12— = LLEL T ] =
'@ﬁ;’m CHECHED BY. |
¥ FILE: Crizn-rieys-g)
P - o
T L,
MATERIAL LEGEND i
¥ Ais Wed i
CE R CIT TS
STAMIG FLIM B NN =]
5t e 1 4] 1 ; LiME Bl Ve e e M E-GREG. O
WHTILD WETALS W IAMA I | L & A £
Ik, (EY Fi rul Fi 4| R e K K6 Fi o
[LATHE - MAION & S i o i
BEUHE Pt (w1 INTD AnntnaenteEinn b st

!EEI$
[T 4}” [l
S TACE WA WA NN - RO LTS (1) @w MRNLAN SONC VT WATUL | . EXTENIOR
\ ANBLULERD SN MR RATRAL

% ELEVATIONS
MO CLLALMT LA 1 ROCARD 1R G r m

\0US R ST IDul W | I
- L s g ] Exhibit C - Part of Ordinance || /g

NOT FOR REGULATORY APPROVAL, PERMITTING, OR CONSTRUCTION

Ordinance No. 3850 (Zoning File 11-20)



ORDINANCE NO. 3851

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF RICHARDSON, TEXAS, AMENDING THE
COMPREHENSIVE ZONING ORDINANCE AND ZONING MAP OF THE CITY OF
RICHARDSON, AS HERETOFORE AMENDED, SO AS TO GRANT A CHANGE IN
ZONING TO GRANT A SPECIAL PERMIT FOR A MOTOR VEHICLE SERVICE
STATION WITH SPECIAL CONDITIONS ON A 1.58-ACRE TRACT OF LAND
ZONED PD PLANNED DEVELOPMENT FOR LR-M(2) LOCAL RETAIL USES
LOCATED AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF RENNER ROAD AND NORTH STAR
ROAD, SAID TRACT BEING FURTHER DESCRIBED IN EXHIBIT “A”; PROVIDING
A SAVINGS CLAUSE; PROVIDING A REPEALING CLAUSE; PROVIDING A
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR A PENALTY OF FINE NOT TO
EXCEED THE SUM OF TWO-THOUSAND ($2,000.00) DOLLARS FOR EACH
OFFENSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (ZONING FILE 11-22).

WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission of the City of Richardson and the governing
body of the City of Richardson, in compliance with the laws of the State of Texas and the
ordinances of the City of Richardson, have given requisite notice by publication and otherwise,
and after holding due hearings and affording a full and fair hearing to all property owners
generally and to all persons interested and situated in the affected area and in the vicinity thereof,

the governing body, in the exercise of the legislative discretion, has concluded that the
Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map should be amended; NOW THEREFORE,

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF RICHARDSON,
TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That the Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of
Richardson, Texas, duly passed by the governing body of the City of Richardson on the 5" day
of June, 1956, as heretofore amended, be, and the same is hereby amended so as to grant a
change in zoning to grant a Special Permit for a motor vehicle service station subject to special
conditions on a 1.58-acre tract of land zoned PD Planned Development for LR-M(2) Local Retail
uses located at the southwest corner of Renner Road and North Star Road, and being more
particularly described in Exhibit “A” attached hereto and made a part hereof for all purposes.

SECTION 2. That the Special Permit for a motor vehicle service station is hereby

granted subject to the following special conditions:

Ordinance No. 3851 (Zoning File 11-22) 1



1. A motor vehicle service station shall be allowed as defined in the Comprehensive Zoning
Ordinance and limited to the area shown on the attached concept plan, marked as Exhibit
“B” attached hereto, and which is hereby approved.

2. The motor vehicle service station shall be constructed and operated in substantial
conformance with the concept plan and building and canopy elevations attached as
Exhibits “C-1" and “C-2”, respectively.

3. Internal stacking at the gas pumps as shown on the concept plan shall be allowed.

4, The only outdoor storage and display of merchandise allowed shall be for propane tanks.
SECTION 3. That the above-described tract of land shall be used in the manner and for

the purpose provided for by the Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance of the City of Richardson,

Texas, as heretofore amended, and subject to the aforementioned special conditions.

SECTION 4. That all other provisions of the ordinances of the City of Richardson in
conflict with the provisions of this Ordinance be, and the same are hereby, repealed, and all other
provisions of the ordinances of the City of Richardson not in conflict with the provisions of this
ordinance shall remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 5. That should any sentence, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase or
section of this Ordinance be adjudged or held to be unconstitutional, illegal or invalid, the same
shall not affect the validity of this Ordinance as a whole, or any part or provision thereof other
than the part so decided to be invalid, illegal or unconstitutional, and shall not affect the validity
of the Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance as a whole.

SECTION 6. That an offense committed before the effective date of this Ordinance is
governed by prior law and the provisions of the Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance, as amended, in
effect when the offense was committed and the former law is continued in effect for this purpose.

SECTION 7. That any person, firm or corporation violating any of the provisions or

terms of this Ordinance shall be subject to the same penalty as provided for in the

Ordinance No. 3851 (Zoning File 11-22) 2



Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance of the City of Richardson, as heretofore amended, and upon
conviction shall be punished by a fine not to exceed the sum of Two Thousand Dollars
($2,000.00) for each offense; and each and every day such violation shall continue shall be
deemed to constitute a separate offense.

SECTION 8. That this Ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its
passage and the publication of the caption, as the law and charter in such case provide.

DULY PASSED by the City Council of the City of Richardson, Texas, on the 9th day of

January, 2012.

APPROVED:

MAYOR
APPROVED AS TO FORM: CORRECTLY ENROLLED:
CITY ATTORNEY CITY SECRETARY

(PGS:12-28-11:TM 53158)

Ordinance No. 3851 (Zoning File 11-22) 3



EXHIBIT “A”
LEGAL DESCRIPTION
ZF 11-22

BEING all that certain lot, tract or parcel of land situated in the G. H. Pegues Survey, Abstract No.
700, City of Richardson, Collin County, Texas, and being part of Lot 3, Block A, Breckinridge

Commons Addition, an addition tO the City of Richardson, Collin County, Texas, according to the
plat thereof recorded in Volume 2010, Page 349 of the Map Records of Collin County, Texas, and
being more particularly described as follows:

BEGINNING at a the most easterly comer of said Lot 3, Block A, being the most northerly comer
of Lot 1, Block A, of said Breckinridge Commons Addition, said point being in the southwesterly
line of North Star Road, a public roadway;

THENCE South 55 degrees 52 minutes 01seconds West, with the northeast line of said Lot 1, a
distance of 275.85 feet to a point for comer;

THENCE North 34 degrees 52 minutes 36 seconds West, over across and through said Lot 3, a
distance of 257.42 feet to a point in the southeast line of East Renner Road, a public roadway;

THENCE North 55 degrees 07 minutes 24 seconds East, with the southeast line of said East Renner
Road, a distance of 228.96 to the most westerly comer of a Right-of-Way Dedication to the City of
Richardson, according to the aforementioned plat of Breckinridge Commons;

THENCE South 84 degrees 32 minutes 17 seconds East, with the south line of said Right-of- Way
Dedication, a distance of 36.62 feet to a point in the southwest line of said Renner Road;

THENCE southeasterly with a curve to the right having a radius of 2804.79 feet, an arc length of
238.13 feet and a central angle Of 04 degrees 51 minutes 52 seconds, whose chord bears South 39

degrees 26 minutes 41 seconds East, a distance Of 238.05 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING and
containing 1.581 acres of land, more or less.

Ordinance No. 3851 (Zoning File 11-22) 4



EXHIBIT “B”
CONCEPT PLAN
(to be attached)

Ordinance No. 3851 (Zoning File 11-22)



Jan0s, 2012-10: 55am — User_joseph.vaughn
5\201 Projects\11-00226 1025807 Richardson, TX Renner\Civi\Civil Dwgs\Concept~12 (01-04-12)\ 11-00226 PROJ.dwg

XTENSION OF RIGHT-TURN DECEL LAN
T0 BE CONSTRUCTED AS PART OF
PROJECT PER APPROVED CONCEPT PLAN

ASH ENCLOSURE.
(7-6" SCREEN WALL)

7—ELEVE
3,178 SF

N

%)

MECHANICAL ENCLOSURE

(7'-6" SCREEN WALL)

&‘v

POINT OF BEGINNING

Tracts 1

£ U0 piyy

VICINITY MAP
NO SCALE

SITE SUMMARY

EXISTING ZONING: PD
PROPOSED ZONING: SUP
BUILDING HEIGHT: _ 23-8.75"

LOT AREA: 158 ACRES 68,868 SF
R: 0.045:1
BUILDING SETBACKS:
INER: 40

NORTH STAR: 40'
LANDSCAPE /PEDESTRIAN SETBACKS:
RENNER:  30'
NORTH STAR: 30°

STANDARD PARKING:

&2

TOTAL PROVIDED 20 sPACES
BULDNG 3178 5F
TOTAL REQUIRED 10 SPACES
RATIO REQURED 1/ 333 5%
LANDSCAPING:
TOTAL PROVIDED 27,000 (39%)
TOTAL REQUIRED 4819 (7%)

* VARIANCE REQUESTED TO ALLOW REDUCED
INTERNAL STACKING AT GAS PUMPS
DEPICTION OF LANDSCAPING FOR
ILLUSTRATIVE PURPOSES ONLY. ~FINAL
LOCATION/TYPE APPROVAL SHALL BE GRANTED
AT TME OF DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVAL.

NOTE: TABLE INFORMATION IS BASED ON THE
SITE_INVESTIGATION REPORT BY LEND LEASE
DATED MAY 2, 2011,

HFA

ARCHITECTS
ENGINEERS
INTERIORS

HARRISON FRENCH

809 SV. A Street, Suite 201
Bentonville, Arkansas 72712
4792737780
£479.273.9436

e hfa-ac.com

'STIPULATION FOR REUSE

E RENNER RD & NORTH STAR RD

PROJ NUMBER: _14-11-00226

7—-ELEVEN

ISSUE_BLOCK

STORE NO.: 35366

DOCUMENT DATE: 1/5/2012

CHECKED BY: WK

oRAWN BY: WV

MORONEY RENNER 37.0P
3102 O LAWN AVE

DALLAS, TX 75219-6400

APPLCANT:

7-ELEVEN, INC.

ONE ARTS PLAZA

1722 ROUIY STReET
DALLAS, TX 75201-2506

FOR REVIEW ONLY

ZONING
EXHIBIT

SHEET:

Exhibit B - Part of Ordinance



1025807 Rehortvor, T st

/227201 8:31:23 M

AU

TOP OF KNEE WAL
3.0

$ T.0. CONCRETE SLA
o

\ DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE REAR ELEVATION

={— BRICK (COUNTRY
FRENCH OR CLOSEST
MATCH)

TOP OF KNEE WALL
3.0

-— STONEVENEER (L
(TRY OR CLOSEST
At

Ir0. ConcReTE suag. e

DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE FRONT ELEVATION

DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE SIDE ELEVATION

HARRISON FRENCH

S ASSOCIATES, IiD

09 S.W. A Street, Suite 201
Bentonville, Arkansas 72712
4792737780
14792739436
www.hfaae.com

8= 107

WALL PACK

LIGHT FIXTURE

——
===z

S = e W =

2

451 1"

HIGH-IMPACT EIFS
(HONEY TWIST OR

RB LEFT ELEVATION

Ve =107

J et

T.0.ROOF TO.ROOF _
260 270

) /— STANDING SEAM METAL ROOF PREFINISHED METAL
(HEMLOCK GREEN OR CLOSEST DOVNSPOUT (HONEY TWIST
MID. PT. ROOF MID.PT. ROOF I Y ™~ . EENOR N
zrvn'n-e‘ $ﬂ,_aw, 5 = — MATCH). R CLOSEST MATCH)
'STANDING SEAM METAL ROOF

(HEMLOCK GREEN OR CLOSEST
MATCH) ACDITIONAL LANDSCAPE

MOUNYED unuw

[ Uo mctore,
TOPARAPET T.0 PARAPET
o 160" s

316" 1:0°

~—— STANDING SEAM METAL ROOF

(HEMLOCK GREEN OR CLOSEST MATCH)

CLOSEST MATCH).

==
STONE VeNEER (L — |

COUNTRY CHALK
reiish e

aE

Bek::

— |

STPULATON FOR REUSE

AIVORIED 10 WAY B CONTURY % €

o)

'STANDING SEAM METAL ROOF (HEMLOCK
'GREEN OR CLOSEST MATCH)

HIGH-MPACT EIFS
(HONEY TWIST OR
WALL PACK LIGHT FIXTURE CLOSEST MATCH)

T PARAPET TOPARAPET
160" 16-0°

BRICK (COUNTRY FRENCH OR

DARK BRONZE ALUMINUM EXTERIOR
'STOREFRONT SYSTEM / SIGNAGE

CLOSESTMATCH) WALL PACK LIGHT FIXTURE
MECHANICAL SCREEN BRICK (COUNTRY FRENCH E i E
BEYOND ‘OR CLOSEST MATCH) = Ty A :

T0. SCREEN 0. SCREEN
8.0 g0

. | Top o KNEEWALL TOP OF KNEE WALL _ -
30 3.0
. CONCRETE SLAB_ 3 $

'STONE VENEER (HILL COUNTRY ‘ | | I

CHALK OR CLOSEST MATCH)

N

4541 18

/\ c I
10858

2858

RB RIGHT ELEVATION

16658 o0 200
7T

166578

RB FRONT ELEVATION

NOTE: SGNAGE FOR ILLUSTRATIVE

316" = 10"

PURPOSES ONLY.
COMMONITY SERVICES APPROVAL

316 = 120"

Exhlblt C-1 - Part of Ordinance

HIGH-IMPACT EIFS (HONEY HIGH-IMPACT EIFS (HONEY
TWISTORCLOSESTMATC)  TWIST OR GLOSEST =
MATCH) =
= 7]
BRICK (COUNTRY FRENCH BRICK (COUNTRY FRENCH : I =l
OR CLOSEST MATCH) OR CLOSEST MATCH) p =5 3|
{; T.0. SCREEN = = ISE 2|3
W0 >cZ glT
i 4o &
MECHANIGAL SCREEN —————___ |7 SSE27) [ =
Ne z|El
2 g
TOP OF KNEE WALL TOP OF KNEE WALL RuU% K ]
i 3.0 30 z% N E
t | 2 |z
- LEe B
. CONCRETE SLAB | TO.CONCRETESLAB = -
'y A i~ 2
'STONE VENEER (HILL COUNTRY ~ STONE VENEER (HILL COUNTRY ISSUE BLOCK
CHALKOR CLOSESTMATCH)  CHALK OR CLOSEST MATCH) |==F
2
D
e e eie ve:e:ae e
o
s, 317 30 | 23
s #
3 RB REAR ELEVATION SR Wor 7043 PROTO
d 36 = 120" DOCUMENT DATE:  11/21/11
CHECKED BY: )
DRAWN BY: AD

ERENCE ONLY
RUCTION

=
L =
€5
x
Sy
W o
L?J L
Tz 5
x Z
o
w
REVIEW BOARD
EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS




/237201 3:12:50 P

Richorcaon, T stec

360"
120

-
NI

CANOPY (OYSTER OR
CLOSEST MATCH)

HIGH-MPACT EIFS (HONEY
TWIST OR CLOSEST MATCH)

BRICK (COUNTRY FRENCH
OR CLOSEST MATCH)

210

STONE VENEER (HILL
COUNTRY CHALK OR
CLOSEST MATCH)

30"

CANOPY ELEVATION - EAST/WEST

=10

S

210

&, 2.8

18:0"

= i

t

N N

] - b s

CANOPY (OYSTER OR
CLOSEST MATCH)

HIGH-IMPACT EIFS.
(HONEY TWIST OR
CLOSEST MATCH)

BRICK (COUNTRY FRENCH J
OR CLOSEST MATCH)

CANOPY ELEVATION - NORTH/SOUTH

HARRISON FRENCH
SASSOCIATES, LiD

309 S0, A Sureet, Suite 201
Beatonvill, Arkansas 72712
4792737780
1479273.9456
woww.hfaae.com

STPULATION FOR REUSE

O TS DEAWKG 1R RFTROE O

00 VAY 3 CONTRY 0 1 UK

RENNER & NORTHSTAR

RICHARDSON, TX
JOB_NUMBER: 12-11-00226

PROTO: 7043 — 070111

1SSUE BLOCK

STORE N0 7043 PROTO

DOCUMENT DATE:  11/21/11

CHECKED BY: Checker

DRAWN BY: Author

REVIEW BOARD -
CANOPY
ELEVATIONS

4t =10 NOTE: SIGNAGE FOR ILLUSTRATIVE PURPOSES ONLY.

Exhibit C-2 - Part of Ordinance "%

SHEET:

RB-C




CITYOFRICHARDSON

TO: Bill Keffler - City Manager

THRU: Kent Pfeil - Director of Finance
FROM: Pam Kirkland - Purchasing Manager
SUBJECT: Bid Initiation Request # 21-12
DATE: January 4, 2012

Request Council approval to initiate bids for the following:

2012 Fire Station Maintenance and Renovation

Proposed Council approval date: January 9, 2012

Proposed advertising dates: January 11, 2012 & January 18, 2012
Proposed bid due date: Thursday, January 26, 2012 — 2:00 p.m.
Proposed bid opening date: Thursday, January 26, 2012 — 2:30 p.m.
Engineer’s estimated total cost: $240,000

Account: Various

Pam Kirkland, CPPO, CPPB
Purchasing Manager

Sttt [ 2y
Kent Pfeil < Date

Director of Finance

Approved:

Bill Keffler Date
City Manager



TO: Bill Xeffler, City Manager
THROUGH: CIiff Miiler, istant City Managerﬁm &
FROM: Jerry Ortegay Direcior of Public Services

Joe Traversi*Assistant Director of Pubiic Services

SUBJECT: Permiseion tc Advertise Bid #21-12 for the
2012 Fire Station Maintenance and Revocations

DATE: December 39, 2011

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The renovaiion at Fire Station 5 consist of interior renovations of approximataly 8,300
square feet including modification and expansion of the kitchen and restroom as well as
installation of new lay-in ceilings and repainting of all interior spaces. Alternate
maintenance and renovation work to be considered at Fire Station 8 consists of interior
renovations of approximately 9,200 square feet including repainting of zll inierior
spaces, patch/repair and repainting of all exterior wood trim, replacement of carpet and

rapair of roof [saks.

FUNDING:
Funding is provided from the 313 Sweep Account, 1 Fire Siation Operations Account,
224, 228 and 231 Short Term Debt Accounts.

SCHEDULE:
Construction is expecied to begin February 2012 and be completed hy May 2012.



NOTICE TO CONTRACTORS
CITY OF RICHARDSON

2012 Fire Station Maintenance and Renovations
BID #2112

Sealed bids addressed to the Purchasing Mianager of the City of Richardson, Texas, will be received at the
Cfiice of the City Purchasing Departmert, Suite 101, City Hall, 411 West Arapaho Road, Richardson,
Texas, until Thuraday at 2:00 p.m. on January 26, 2012, and will be opened and read aloud in the Capital
Projects Confereiice Room 2086, 30 minutes later that same day, for furnishing all labor, materials, tools
and equipment, and performing all work required including all appurienances for:

Maintenance and reriovation at Fire Station 5 consisting of interior renovaiions of approximately
8,300 sq. # including modification and expansion of the kitchen and restrcom as well as
installation of new lay-in ceilings and rapainiing of &ll intarior spaces. Aliemate maintenance and
renovation work to be consicered at Fire Statiori 6 consisting of inierior renovetions of
approximately 9,200 sq. . including repainting of all inferior spacss, paich/repair and rapainting of
all exterior wood trim, replacement of carpai and repair of roof leaks.

Proposals shall be accompanied by a certified or cashier’s check on a state or national bank in an amount
not less than five percent (5%) of the possible total of the bid submitied, pavable without recourse to the
City of Richardson, Texas, or an acceptable bid bond for the same amount irom a reliable suraty company
as a guaraniee thai the bidder will enter into a contract and exscute required Perfomiance and Payment
Bonds 'within ten (10) days after natice of awaid of coniract. The notice of award of contract shall be given

to the successiui bidder within ninety (€C) days following the opening of bids.

The successful bidder must furnish a Performance Bond upon ihe form provided in the amount of one
hundred percent (100%) of the contract price, a material and labor Payment Bond upon ihe form provided in
the amount of one hundred percent (1€0%) of the contract price, and & Maintenance Bond upon the ijorm
provided in the amount of one hundred percani (100%) of the contraci price, from a surety authorized under
the laws of the State of Texas to act as a surety on bonds for principals.

The right is reservad, as ihe interest of the Owner may require, to reject any and &ll bids, to weive any
informality in the bids received, and to seiect bid bast suitad to the Ownai's best intersst.

A maximum of Ninety {80} calendar days will be aliowed for the proiect

A compact disk (CD) containing digital conies of the plans, specifications and bidding ducuments may be
obtained from the office of the City Enginear, Capital Projects Depariment in Room 204, of the Richardscn
Civic Center/City Hall, 411 W. Arapaho Road, Richardson, Texas, baginning ai 12:00 p.m. on Tuesday
January 10, 2012 upon a NON-REFUNDABLE FEE OF TWENTY FIVE DOLLARS ($25.00) per CD
payable to the City of Richardson, accompanied by the Contractor’s name, address, phone number, email
adc¢ress and fax numbzr. A printad copy of the documenis may also be cbtained upon a NON-
REFUNDABLE FEE OF FIFTY DOLLARS ($50.00) per set. A maximum of two (2) CD's or plans will be

available per Coriiractor.

A voluntary pre-bid conference will be held Wednesday, at 10:00 a.m. January 18, 2012, In the
Capital Projects Conference Room 208 of the Richardson Civic Center/City Hall. While voluntary,
attendance le sirongly encouraged.

By:/s/Bob Townsend, Maycr
City of Richardson

P. O. Box 830309
Richardson, Taxas 75083



PROPOSED PROJECT SCHEDULE
2012 FIRE STATION MAINTENANCE AND RENOVATION

Bid # 21-12
Agenda Paperwork to Acivertise Friday, December 30, 2011
Council Authorization to Advertise jonday, January 9, 2012
Plans/Specs Available for Contractors Tuesday, Januvary 10, 2012
Advertise in Dallas Morning News Weadnesday, January 11, 2012
Advertise in Dallas Morning News Wednesday, January 18, 2012
Pre Bid ivleeting (10:0¢ am Room 208) Woednesday, January 18, 2012

Bids Received/Opened (@ 2:00 open & 2:30 Reom 208) Thursday, Januery 28, 2012

Agenda Paperwork to Award Contract Friday, February 3, 2011
Council to Award Contract tdonday, February 13, 2012
Pre-Consiruction Mesating ~ February 21, 2012
Project Start ~ February 2012

Project 90 Calendar Days ~ May 2012

Engineers Estimate: $240,00C
Verious Accournts



City of Richardson
City Council Work Session
Agenda Item Summary

Work Session Meeting Date: Monday, January 9, 2012

Agenda Item: Review and Discuss Item Listed on the City Council
Meeting Agenda

Staff Resource: Bill Keffler, City Manager

Summary: The City Council will have an opportunity to preview and

discuss with City Staff the agenda items that will be
voted on at the City Council Meeting immediately
following the Work Session.

Board/Commission Action: Various, if applicable.

Action Proposed: No action will be taken.



City of Richardson
City Council Work Session
Agenda Item Summary

Work Session Meeting Date: Monday, January 9, 2012

Agenda Item: 2011 End of Year Review
Staff Resource: Jim Spivey, Chief of Police
Summary: Chief Spivey will provide an end of year review including

crime statistics, new equipment and technology, facility
renovations, and community partnerships. Chief Spivey
will also introduce newly promoted Sergeant Teddy
Yoshida and be available for response to public
comments and Council discussion.

Board/Commission Action: NA

Action Proposed: N/A



City of Richardson
City Council Worksession
Agenda Item Summary

City Council Meeting Date: Monday, January 9, 2012

Agenda Item: Review and Discuss Tax Increment Financing — General
Update

Staff Resource: Dan Johnson, Deputy City Manager

Summary The City Council's Near-Term Action Items list an

element to provide a general briefing to the City Council
and community on the City of Richardson’s use of Tax
Increment Financing.

City staff will recap the impact of TIF #1 since its 2006
inception, and the pending actions for TIF #2 and #3
recently created.

Board/Commission Action: Summary of prior TIF Board's work plans

Action Proposed Receive Presentation; Council Review and Discussion



/2

Work Session Meeting Date:

Agenda Item:

Staff Resource:

Summary:

Board/Commission Action:

Action Proposed:

City of Richardson

City Council Work Session
Agenda Item Summary

Monday, January 9, 2012

ltems of Community Interest

Bill Keffler, City Manager

The City Council will have an opportunity to address
items of community interest, including:

Expressions of thanks, congratulations, or condolence;
information regarding holiday schedules; an honorary or
salutary recognition of a public official, public employee,
or other citizen; a reminder about an upcoming event
organized or sponsored by the City of Richardson;
information regarding a social, ceremonial, or
community event organized or sponsored by an entity
other than the City of Richardson that was attended or is
scheduled to be attended by a member of the City of
Richardson or an official or employee of the City of
Richardson; and announcements involving an imminent
threat to the public health and safety of people in the
City of Richardson that has arisen after the posting of
the agenda.

NA

No action will be taken.



City of Richardson
City Council Meeting
Agenda Item Summary

Meeting Date: Monday, January 9, 2012

Agenda Item: Executive Session

Staff Resource: Bill Keffler, City Manager

Summary: The Council will convene into a closed session in

compliance with Texas Government Code Section
551.087 - Deliberation Regarding Economic
Development  Negotiations  for ~ commercial
development in the Galatyn Parkway/US 75 area.

Board/Commission Action: N/A

Action Proposed: Council will reconvene into open session to take any
action, if any, on matters discussed in executive
session.



	Agenda
	CIVIC CENTER/CITY HALL, 411 W. ARAPAHO, RICHARDSON, TX

	Minutes - Dec 12
	Minutes - Dec 19
	Visitors
	Ord 3850 ZF 11-20 Chicken Express 1-9
	Ord 3851 ZF 11-22 7-Eleven 1-9
	Bid 21-12 Initiation
	Item listed on agenda
	Police Dept Year End Review
	TIF Status Briefing
	Items of Community Interest
	Exec Session Mtg Summary



